Facultad de Humanidades Departamento de Inglés

Cursos Recomendados

INGL 3013 Fundamentals of English Oral Grammar for Level 3 Students

Credit hours: 3

Prerequisite: Level 3 on English Placement Test.

Description: This is the first part of a two-semester English grammar course for students who have placed level 3 on the Humanities English Placement Test. Within a communicative setting, students analyze grammatical forms in natural language and put these into action in their own speech and writing. Explicit knowledge of grammatical form and function will help level 3 Students to incorporate these structures into their developing grammatical system when psycholinguistically ready.

INGL 3014 Fundamentals of English Grammar for Level 3 Students

Credit hours: 3

Prerequisite: ENGL 3013

Description: This is the second part of a two-semester English grammar course for students who have placed level 3 on the Humanities English Placement Test. Within a communicative setting, students analyze grammatical forms in natural language and put these into action in their own speech and writing. Explicit knowledge of grammatical form and function will help level 3 students to incorporate these structures into their developing grammatical system when psycholinguistically ready.

INGL 3071 Developing Functions of Oral English (formerly Conversational English) Fourth Level I

Credit hours: 3

Prerequisite: Level 4 on English Department Placement Test. Laboratory: Fifty (50) minutes once a week in addition to class time.

Description: Development of advanced vocabulary, social formulas, pronunciation, and grammatical structures needed to carry out complex conversations in English. Practice in listening comprehension via attendance in language laboratory twice a week. NOTE: Students who took English 3103-3104 will not be admitted.

INGL 3072 Developing Functions of Oral English (formerly Conversational English) Fourth Level II

Credit hours: 3

Prerequisites: English 3051 or 3071 Laboratory: Fifty (50) minutes once a week in addition to class time.

Description: Continuation of development of advanced vocabulary, social formulas, pronunciation, and grammatical structures needed to carry out complex conversations in English. Practice in listening comprehension via attendance in language laboratory twice a week.

INGL 3205 Grammar and Usage of English I

Credit hours: 3

Description: This course is designed to strengthen the knowledge and skills of nonnative speakers of English in English grammar and usage. Students will be given intensive practice in question and negative formation, placement of frequency adverbs, verb tenses, modals, gerund and infinitive phrases, prepositions, and punctuation as it relates to grammatical structure.

INGL 3207 Grammar and Usage of English II

Credit hours: 3

Description: This course is designed to strengthen the knowledge and skills of non-native speakers of English in English grammar and usage. Students will be given intensive practice on those troublesome points of English grammar such as adjective clauses, noun clauses, parallel structures, adverb clauses, and conditional sentences.

INGL 3231 Expository Writing I

Credit hours: 3

Description: Introduction to basic rhetorical patterns of expository prose such as narrative, definition, comparison and contrast, argument and persuasion, with an emphasis on the organization, clarity, coherence and logic of the written product. Frequent writing exercises.

INGL 3232 Expository Writing II

Credit hours: 3

Description: The writing of the research paper is the main focus of the work, taken step by step. Précis writing, the résumé, the job application letter, book reports and book reviews, the bibliography. Individual conferences with instructor required.

INGL 3257 Introduction to Public Speaking

Credit hours: 3

Description: Introductory course in the theory and practice of public speaking. Critical analysis of speeches.

INGL 3315 Pronunciation of American English

Credit hours: 3

Description: Study and intensive practice of currently spoken Standard American English. The emphasis of the course is on the English pronunciation used by the American media (Network English).